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�1st Circuit rules uncompleted civil forfeiture action is not former jeopardy. (780) The government commenced a civil forfeiture action against certain real property, but abandoned that approach in favor of forfeiting the property as substitute assets following defendant’s federal narcotics conviction. The fact that the government commenced, but did not complete, a civil forfeiture does not trigger the Double Jeopardy Clause. Under U.S. v. Ursery, 518 U.S. 267, 274 (1996), a completed civil forfeiture is not punishment for double jeopardy purposes. “A fortiori, a civil forfeiture action that goes no further than a seizure and never results in the entry of any civil forfeiture judgment cannot constitute jeopardy.” U.S. v. Candelaria-Silva, 166 F.3d 19 (1st Cir. 1999).�xe "U.S. v. Candelaria-Silva, 166 F.3d 19 (1st Cir. 1999)."�





1st Circuit says jeopardy attaches in criminal case when jury is empaneled and sworn. (780) Defendant argued, based on a related civil forfeiture, that the instant criminal prosecution violated double jeopardy. He contended that jeopardy in the criminal case did not attach until his sentencing, well after imposition of the civil penalty. The First Circuit noted that it was "beyond question" that jeopardy attaches when the jury is empaneled and sworn. Thus, the criminal sanction was not second to the forfeiture. U.S. v. Brand, 80 F.3d 560 (1st Cir. 1996).�xe "U.S. v. Brand, 80 F.3d 560 (1st Cir. 1996)."�





1st Circuit says moment jeopardy attaches rather than moment of punishment controls for double jeopardy purposes. (780) In December 1993, a jury was empaneled, a trial was held, and defendant was convicted of drug charges. In February 1994, the government filed a civil forfeiture complaint against money seized from defendant at his arrest. In October 25, 1994, the judge issued an order of forfeiture. Defendant then filed a motion to dismiss his criminal case on double jeopardy grounds. In November 1994, the court denied the motion and sentenced defendant in the criminal matter. Without deciding whether the forfeiture action was a separate penal proceeding, the First Circuit held that the criminal prosecution did not violate the double jeopardy clause, since even if the double jeopardy clause was violated, it was violated by the subsequent civil forfeiture proceeding, and not the instant criminal matter. Jeopardy attaches in a criminal jury case when the jury is empaneled and sworn. This occurred in December 1993, several months prior to the inception of the civil forfeiture proceeding. It is not the "completion" of jeopardy, i.e. the moment of punishment, that controls for double jeopardy purposes. U.S. v. Pierce, 60 F.3d 886 (1st Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Pierce, 60 F.3d 886 (1st Cir. 1995)."�





1st Circuit holds jeopardy attaches when jury is empaneled. (780) In December 1993, a jury was empaneled, a trial was held, and defendant was convicted of drug charges. In February 1994, the government filed a civil forfeiture complaint against money seized from defendant at his arrest. In October, 1994, the judge issued an order of forfeiture. Defendant then filed a motion to dismiss his criminal case on double jeopardy grounds. In November 1994, the court denied the motion and sentenced defendant in the criminal case. Without deciding whether the forfeiture action was a separate penal pro�ceed�ing, the First Circuit held that the criminal prosecution did not violate double jeopardy because jeopardy attached when the jury was empaneled and sworn, before the civil forfeiture proceeding was filed. U.S. v. Pierce, 60 F.3d 886 (1st Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Pierce, 60 F.3d 886 (1st Cir. 1995)."�





2nd Circuit holds administrative forfeiture is not punishment under double jeopardy clause. (780) The government seized cash and a car from defendant and notified her of its intent to forfeit the property. After some delay, defendant filed a claim and requested a bond waiver, stating only that she was indigent, and was unable to work or obtain money. Customs advised defendant that she had offered insuf�ficient information to obtain a bond waiver. Defendant never provided the additional infor�ma�tion, and the property was adminis�tratively forfeited. Defendant then argued that the instant criminal prosecution violated double jeopardy. The Second Circuit held that administrative forfeiture does not constitute pun�ish�ment for double jeopardy purposes. Adminis�trative forfei�ture is only appropriate in cases where the seized property goes unclaimed. Because the property is unclaimed, its forfeiture cannot impli�cate double jeopardy. The fact that the Customs Service knew defendant owned the property was irrelevant. A claimant is required to assert an interest by filing a claim and a cost bond. In failing to file a cost bond or obtain a waiver, defendant did not satisfy the statutory require�ments for avoiding the administrative forfeiture. Moreover, even if jeopardy could attach in the forfeiture action, it would not have attached until after defendant's criminal conviction. U.S. v. Idowu, 74 F.3d 387 (2d Cir. 1996).�xe "U.S. v. Idowu, 74 F.3d 387 (2d Cir. 1996)."�





3rd Circuit finds jeopardy never attached. (780) Claimant argued that the instant forfeiture of certain property and cash violated double jeopardy because they came after the forfeiture of other cash and his criminal conviction on drug charges. The Third Circuit found no double jeopardy violation for several reasons. First, defendant never filed a claim in the instant forfeitures, and therefore he was never "in jeopardy" in those proceedings. He did not participate in either proceeding until a default judgment was entered against him. A forfeiture proceeding in which a party does not participate does not place that party in jeopardy. Second, the forfeitures did not constitute punishment because the property and cash were drug proceeds. The forfeiture under 21 U.S.C. §811(a)(6) of proceeds from illegal drug transactions, or proceeds traceable to such trans�actions, does not constitute "punishment" under the double jeopardy clause. Finally, the instant forfeitures were not predicated on the "same offense" as that which formed the grounds for the earlier forfeiture or his criminal conviction. U.S. v. $184,505.01 in U.S. Currency, 72 F.3d 1160 (3d Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. $184,505.01 in U.S. Currency, 72 F.3d 1160 (3d Cir. 1995)."�





3rd Circuit says forfeiture did not violate double jeopardy. (780) Claimant argued that the instant forfeiture of certain property and cash violated double jeopardy because they came after the forfeiture of other cash and his criminal conviction on drug charges. The Third Circuit found no double jeopardy violation for several reasons. First, defendant never filed a claim in the instant forfeitures, and therefore he was never "in jeopardy" in those proceedings. He did not participate in either proceeding until a default judgment was entered against him. A forfeiture proceeding in which a party does not participate does not place that party in jeopardy. Second, the forfeitures did not constitute punishment because the property and cash were drug proceeds. The forfeiture under 21 U.S.C. §811(a)(6) of proceeds from illegal drug transactions, or proceeds traceable to such transactions, does not constitute "punishment" under the double jeopardy clause. Finally, the instant forfeitures were not predicated on the "same offense" as that which formed the grounds for the earlier forfeiture or his criminal conviction. U.S. v. $184,505.01 in U.S. Currency, 72 F.3d 1160 (3d Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. $184,505.01 in U.S. Currency, 72 F.3d 1160 (3d Cir. 1995)."�





4th Circuit finds jeopardy does not attach to uncontested civil forfeiture. (780) Defendants appealed their drug convictions on the ground that, prior to their criminal convictions, money was seized from them and civilly forfeited under West Virginia state law. Citing U.S. v. Torres, 28 F.3d 1463, 1464 (7th Cir. 1994), the Fourth Circuit found that, because defendants had not contested the civil actions, no jeopardy attached and there was no bar to the federal criminal actions. U.S. v. Yeager, 120 F.3d 264 (4th Cir. 1997) (table) (unpublished).�xe "U.S. v. Yeager, 120 F.3d 264 (4th Cir. 1997) (table) (unpublished)."�





5th Circuit rejects double jeopardy claim where civil forfeiture was pending at time of sentencing. (780) Defendant contended that the government violated his double jeopardy rights by successively pursuing civil forfeiture and a separate criminal prosecution. The Fifth Circuit held that the criminal prosecution did not violate the double jeopardy clause because at the time of sentencing, the civil forfeiture proceeding was pending. Thus, jeopardy had not yet attached. Neither final administrative action nor other adjudication of civil liability occurred before defendant's criminal conviction. U.S. v. Gonzalez, 76 F.3d 1339 (5th Cir. 1996), withdrawing and replacing U.S. v. Gonzalez, 74 F.3d 620 (5th Cir. 1996).�xe "U.S. v. Gonzalez, 76 F.3d 1339 (5th Cir. 1996), withdrawing and replacing U.S. v. Gonzalez, 74 F.3d 620 (5th Cir. 1996)."�





5th Circuit finds no double jeopardy viola�tion in seizure of cash and later prosecu�tion for underlying conduct. (780) Customs officials seized $48,000 in cash from defen�dant as he attempted to board a plane to South Korea. He was convicted of failing to declare the currency as required by law. Defen�dant contended that the civil seizure and re�tention of the $48,000 was severe enough to constitute criminal punishment so that his subsequent criminal pros�ecution for the same un�derlying conduct vio�lated the double jeopardy clause. Al�though the Fifth Circuit found that defen�dant raised an impor�tant question as to whether a prior civil forfei�ture could be considered pun�ishment for double jeop�ardy purposes, it re�jected defen�dant's claim because the cus�toms service never imposed a civil penalty on defen�dant. Defendant elected to delay civil forfeiture pro�ceedings pending the outcome of his criminal prosecu�tion. Because no final administrative action or other adjudication of civil liability occurred prior to defen�dant's criminal convic�tion, defendant was not found to have been put in jeopardy twice. U.S. v. Park, 947 F.2d 130 (5th Cir. 1991), vacated in part, U.S. v. Park, 951 F.2d 634 (5th Cir. 1992).�xe "U.S. v. Park, 947 F.2d 130 (5th Cir. 1991), vacated in part, U.S. v. Park, 951 F.2d 634 (5th Cir. 1992)."�





7th Circuit holds that petition for remission and mitigation does not contest forfeiture. (780) Defendant argued that the government's adminis�trative forfeiture of his property barred his criminal prosecution on double jeopardy grounds. Under Circuit law, an individual is not placed in jeopardy by a forfeiture proceeding when he fails to contest the forfeiture. The Seventh Circuit held that a petition for remission and mitigation does not serve to contest a forfeiture. The petition is merely a request for an executive pardon of the property based on the petitioner's innocence or, for a wrongdoer, on a plea for leniency. Because defendant never filed a "claim" for the property, he never contested the forfeiture and thus jeopardy never attached. U.S. v. Vega, 72 F.3d 507 (7th Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Vega, 72 F.3d 507 (7th Cir. 1995)."�





7th Circuit finds no double jeopardy where defendant was not a party to the civil forfeiture. (780) Defendant was charged with possession of phenylacetic acid with intent to manufacture methamphetamine. At the time of his arrest, the government seized $7,552 from defendant under 21 U.S.C. §881(a)(6). The DEA administratively forfeited the money. The Seventh Circuit held that the instant criminal prosecution did not violate double jeopardy, since defendant was never a party to the prior forfeiture. The seizure and forfeiture was handled "inadequately" by the government. Defendant sent a letter requesting an extension of time to contest the forfeiture. The DEA said they never received the letter, but responded with a letter indicating it had received some�thing from him. This letter listed the wrong case number the wrong seizure, but stated that defendant had 20 days to file a petition for an administrative ruling by the DEA. Nonetheless, on the day after the letter was mailed, the DEA declared the property forfeited. The district court concluded that the "confusing" letter was a notice that the DEA was denying defendant's request for an extension. Since defendant's letter arrived after the deadline, he was never a party to the forfeiture. There can be no double jeopardy without a former jeopardy. U.S. v. Ruth, 65 F.3d 599 (7th Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Ruth, 65 F.3d 599 (7th Cir. 1995)."�





7th Circuit finds no double jeopardy where defendant never contested civil forfeiture. (780) Defendant argued that the instant criminal prosecution constituted double jeopardy because it followed a separate civil forfeiture action. The Seventh Circuit disagreed since defendant never filed a claim in the forfeiture action. An individual cannot be placed in jeopardy if, having received notice of a pending forfeiture, he did not make a claim to ownership of the assets. It was irrelevant that defendant believed the forfeiture action was directed toward him. He failed to assert an interest in the property and therefore could not invoke the double jeopardy clause. U.S. v. Penny, 60 F.3d 1257 (7th Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Penny, 60 F.3d 1257 (7th Cir. 1995)."�





8th Circuit says coordinated prosecution and civil forfeiture do not violate double jeopardy. (780) Defendant was charged with two drug counts, and two days later a civil forfeiture action was filed against his house. Defendant pled guilty to one drug count and stipulated to a settlement of the forfeiture. He later moved to dismiss the indictment on double jeopardy grounds. The Eighth Circuit held that concurrent civil and criminal proceedings do not violate double jeopardy when they are part of a "single, coordinated prosecution." The question is whether the government filed a second action after it was dissatisfied with its initial attempt to prosecute a particular crime. Here the two cases were filed two days apart, the same Assistant U.S. Attorney represented the government in each, and the civil forfeiture complaint referred to the conduct for which defendant was indicted. In addition, defendant signed a settlement of the forfeiture action one day before he pled guilty to the criminal indictment, and the government signed it the day after the entry of the guilty plea. U.S. v. Smith, 75 F.3d 382 (8th Cir. 1996).�xe "U.S. v. Smith, 75 F.3d 382 (8th Cir. 1996)."�





8th Circuit finds no double jeopardy where defendant was not a party to administrative forfeiture. (780) Defendant argued that the instant criminal indictment violated double jeopardy because both a prior forfeiture and a pending forfeiture constituted punishment. The Eighth Circuit found no double jeopardy violation. The prior administrative forfeiture was not punishment because defendant was not a party to the proceedings and did not contest the forfeiture. Thus, defendant was not placed in jeopardy by the prior forfeiture. The government stayed the other forfeiture pending the outcome of the criminal proceeding. The government's stay prevented the attachment of jeopardy. U.S. v. Sykes, 73 F.3d 772 (8th Cir. 1996).�xe "U.S. v. Sykes, 73 F.3d 772 (8th Cir. 1996)."�





8th Circuit holds that §924(d) forfeiture of firearms is not punishment. (780) The govern�ment seized 38 weapons from defendant, a convicted felon. The government commenced civil forfeiture proceed�ings under 18 U.S.C. §924(d). It then stayed the forfeiture proceedings pending a criminal prosecu�tion for being a felon in possession of a firearm. After pleading guilty, defendant filed a motion to dismiss the indictment on double jeopardy grounds. The Eighth Circuit held that a §924(d) forfeiture of firearms found in the possession of a felon is not punishment for double jeopardy purposes. It cannot be punishment to take from a criminal that which the law forbids him to possess. The forfeiture of contraband is remedial because it removes dangerous or illegal items from society. Moreover, jeopardy does not attach upon the government's mere filing of an administrative claim. U.S. v. Clementi, 70 F.3d 997 (8th Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Clementi, 70 F.3d 997 (8th Cir. 1995)."�





9th Circuit says untimely claim and cost bond was abandonment of property. (780) Defend�ant argued that the forfeiture of $11,000 in cash constituted "jeopardy" preventing him from being prosecuted for drug related offenses. The Ninth Circuit rejected his arguments, holding that he abandoned the cash by failing to follow up on his untimely claim and cost bond in the forfeiture proceeding. Although he filed two claims for the property and the second claim included a cost bond, his claims were untimely and he did not file a petition for remission or mitigation of the forfeiture. The Ninth Circuit held that a "claim of ownership that does not comply with statutory and regulatory require�ments renders the property abandoned and the forfeiture action uncontested." Thus, under U.S. v. Cretacci, 62 F.3d 307, 310-11 (9th Cir. 1995), "the currency was abandoned property, forfeiture did not punish [defendant] and original jeopardy did not attach." U.S. v. Castro, 78 F.3d 453 (9th Cir. 1996).�xe "U.S. v. Castro, 78 F.3d 453 (9th Cir. 1996)."�





9th Circuit finds no double jeopardy where forfeiture never became final. (780) There was no final judgment in the civil forfeiture proceeding against defendant's car because the government never filed a Declaration of Forfeiture or a final Disposition Order under 19 U.S.C. §1609(b). This was because, at the time of his arrest, defendant had filed a petition for remission or mitigation of penalties, and then moved to dismiss the indictment before the government had ruled on his petition. The Ninth Circuit held that since the forfeiture proceeding was not final, the later criminal prosecution was not barred by double jeopardy. U.S. v. Sanchez-Cobarruvias, 65 F.3d 781 (9th Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Sanchez-Cobarruvias, 65 F.3d 781 (9th Cir. 1995)."�





9th Circuit finds no double jeopardy in prosecution involving satellite descramblers despite prior forfeiture of descramblers. (780) Defendant was charged with conspiring to sell illegally modified satellite descramblers in violation of 18 U.S.C. §371 and §2512(1)(b). He moved to dismiss the criminal charges because some of the equipment had been forfeited civilly, under 18 U.S.C. §2513. The Ninth Circuit rejected his double jeopardy claim, ruling that even though the forfeiture provision was punitive, the criminal charges were not based on the same offense as the forfeiture. The equipment was forfeited because it was used to intercept electronic communications in violation of 18 U.S.C. §2511, whereas the indictment charged con�spiracy to assemble, possess and sell satellite descrambler modules. Under U.S. v. Felix, 112 S.Ct. 1377 (1992) a substantive crime and a conspiracy to commit that crime are not the same offense for double jeopardy purposes. Moreover, in this case the double jeopardy problems were "more remote" because defendant was not charged with conspiring to commit the same acts on which the forfeiture was based. U.S. v. Chick, 61 F.3d 682 (9th Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Chick, 61 F.3d 682 (9th Cir. 1995)."�





9th Circuit finds no double jeopardy where criminal trial began before defendant filed answer to forfeiture complaint. (780) Jeopardy attaches in a criminal trial when the jury is impaneled and sworn. In this case, the jury was sworn on March 18, 1992. Although the Ninth Circuit has not determined exactly when jeopardy attaches in a civil forfeiture proceeding, it has stated that it attached no earlier than the date on which the defendant filed an answer to the forfeiture complaint. Here, defendant filed her answer on March 31, 1992, thirteen days after the criminal trial began. Because jeopardy attached first in the criminal proceeding, that proceeding did not violate the double jeopardy clause. The fact that the indictment was dismissed and later reinstated did not change the fact that jeopardy in the criminal proceeding attached on March 18, 1992. U.S. v. Kearns, 61 F.3d 1422 (9th Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Kearns, 61 F.3d 1422 (9th Cir. 1995)."�





9th Circuit says petition for remission did not create jeopardy for double jeopardy purposes. (780) The government seized defen�dant's car at the border and notified him that it would be subjected to civil forfeiture proceed�ings. He filed an administrative petition for remission or mitigation prior to the filing of any civil forfeiture complaint. Although his remis�sion petition was denied, the government decid�ed not to file a civil forfeiture complaint and returned defendant's property. No civil forfeiture com�plaint was ever filed and defen�dant pled guilty to the criminal charge. The Ninth Circuit held that preliminary adminis�trative steps such as the petition for remission or mitigation in this case do not create jeopardy for double jeopardy purposes. Accordingly, the court rejected defendant's argument that the denial of his remission petition required the dismissal of the criminal charges. U.S. v. Wong, 62 F.3d 1212 (9th Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Wong, 62 F.3d 1212 (9th Cir. 1995)."�





9th Circuit says depriving defendant of his car for five months was not jeopardy. (780) Defendant argued that he was punished within the meaning of the double jeopardy clause by being deprived of his car for five months, even though the car was eventually returned without forfeiture. The Ninth Circuit ruled that this was essentially a due process argument, not a double jeopardy argument, and rejected it. U.S. v. Wong, 62 F.3d 1212 (9th Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Wong, 62 F.3d 1212 (9th Cir. 1995)."�





9th Circuit finds no double jeopardy where defendant pled guilty before the civil forfeiture. (780) Jeopardy ordinarily attaches when the court accepts a plea agreement. In this case, defendant entered his guilty plea on February 7, 1994 and the court accepted the plea. The only condition placed on the plea was that it was subject to an appeal regarding a suppression issue. Thereafter, on March 2, 1994, defendant entered into a settlement agreement in a civil forfeiture proceeding. The Ninth Circuit held that since jeopardy attached first in the criminal proceeding, that proceeding did not violate the double jeopardy clause and defendant's criminal conviction must stand. Defendant had not appealed the judgment in the civil forfeiture proceeding and therefore the court did not consider whether under $405, 089.23 U.S. Currency, 33 F.3d 1210 (9th Cir. 1994), the forfeiture may have violated the double jeopardy clause. U.S. v. Faber, 57 F.3d 873 (9th Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Faber, 57 F.3d 873 (9th Cir. 1995)."�





9th Circuit says civil forfeiture after guilty plea did not violate double jeopardy. (780) Defendant argued that the Ninth Circuit's decision in U.S. v. $405,089.23 U.S. Currency, 33 F.3d 1210 (1994), amended, 56 F.3d 41 (9th Cir. 1995) (en banc), reversed, 116 S.Ct. 2134 (1996), required his criminal conviction to be set aside on double jeopardy grounds because a civil forfeiture proceeding was filed against him before he pleaded guilty and was sentenced. The Ninth Circuit rejected the argument, amending its earlier opinion in this case to clarify that "[t]he earliest that jeopardy could have attached to the civil proceedings was on April 21, 1992, when Barton filed his answer to the forfeiture complaint. Because Barton had already pleaded guilty to the criminal charges, that criminal conviction is not now subject to double jeopardy attack by virtue of the subsequent civil proceedings." U.S. v. Barton, 46 F.3d 51 (9th Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. Barton, 46 F.3d 51 (9th Cir. 1995)."�





10th Circuit denies constitutional claims in Rule 60(b) motion. (780) The government successfully prosecuted claimant Donald Austin for money laundering, and also filed a related civil forfeiture action in Colorado seeking forfeiture of real property in New Mexico. The Tenth Circuit found that the Colorado District Court lacked in rem jurisdiction over the New Mexico property, but had in personam jurisdiction over the record owner of the property, Nitsua Management (a company controlled by claimant Austin). U.S. v. 51 Pieces of Real Property, 17 F.3d 1306 (10th Cir. 1994). Consequently, the district court could enter judgment against Nitsua. In May 1997, Austin filed a Fed. R. Civ. P. 60(b) motion, alleging that the judgment was void because it violated the double jeopardy and excessive fines clauses. The Tenth Circuit ruled that the forfeiture order against Nitsua was not prior jeopardy. The Colorado forfeiture proceeding retained its character as an in rem civil forfeiture even though the asserted basis of jurisdiction was in personam. Moreover, Austin was not a party to the forfeiture, despite the fact that the order of forfeiture rested in part on the determination that Nitsua was the alter ego of Austin. The Tenth Circuit also denied claimant’s excessive fines claim. U.S. v. 51 Pieces of Real Property, Roswell, New Mexico, 153 F.3d 729 (10th Cir. 1998) (table) (unpublished).�xe "U.S. v. 51 Pieces of Real Property, Roswell, New Mexico, 153 F.3d 729 (10th Cir. 1998) (table) (unpublished)."�





10th Circuit holds that jeopardy does not attach before adjudicative hearing or settle�ment. (780) On October, the government filed a civil forfeiture complaint against defendant's property. In November, defendant was indicted on drug charges. On government motion and over defendant's objection, the civil forfeiture case was stayed pending the outcome of the criminal case. Defendant argued that his criminal conviction following the institution of civil forfeiture proceedings subjected him to multiple punishments for the same offense. The Tenth Circuit disagreed, holding that jeopardy does not attach in a civil forfeiture case until an adjudicative hearing, at least where a defendant does not settle the case and thus does not incur a civil punishment before a hearing. Since the civil case never got to a hearing or a settlement, jeopardy did not attach. U.S. v. McDermott, 64 F.3d 1448 (10th Cir. 1995).�xe "U.S. v. McDermott, 64 F.3d 1448 (10th Cir. 1995)."�





11th Circuit says civil forfeiture of property used in gambling was not barred by double jeopardy. (780) Claimant was convicted of running an illegal gambling business from his home. He argued that a civil in rem forfeiture action against the home under 18 U.S.C. §1955 was barred by the double jeopardy clause. The 11th Circuit found no double jeopardy violation. The government's simultaneous pursuit of criminal and civil sanctions against defendant, under 18 U.S.C. §1955, fell within the contours of a single, coordinated prosecution. U.S. v. One Single Family Residence Located at 18755 North Bay Road, Miami, 13 F.3d 1493 (11th Cir. 1994).�xe "U.S. v. One Single Family Residence Located at 18755 North Bay Road, Miami, 13 F.3d 1493 (11th Cir. 1994)."�





D.C. Circuit finds SEC civil penalty against company was not prior jeopardy as to its officers. (780) The Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) secured a civil monetary penalty against an investment corporation, but not against its officers. When two of those officers, Green and Andrews, were later indicted on federal fraud and money laundering charges, they sought dismissal of the case alleging that the prior SEC action against the corporation was in effect a punishment of its officers. After the district court denied defendants’ motion to dismiss, D.C. Circuit denied their interlocutory appeal. Green was not a party to the SEC action and therefore lacked even the “colorable” double jeopardy argument necessary for an appellate court to entertain an interlocutory double jeopardy appeal under Richardson v. U.S., 468 U.S. 317, 322 (1984). Because Andrews was initially a party to the SEC action, the D.C. Circuit held he had a colorable claim that the government at least attempted to impose punishment previously. See Witte v. U.S., 515 U.S. 389 (1995). However, the court held that the SEC action did not progress far enough to constitute even an attempt to punish and dismissed Andrews’ appeal as well. U.S. v. Andrews, 146 F.3d 933 (D.C. Cir. 1998).


